Shanahan, Jake

From: David Show <SnowD®@stluciesheriff.com>
Sent: . Saturday, March 29, 2014 3:10 PM

To: Shanahan, Jake

Subject: Intoxilyzer Staus

Jake,

I attempted to do inspections yesterday on the 3 instruments. A bad simulator running the interferent was discovered too
late. At first I thought it was just a loose hose or loose cap. A power outage occurred at the jail and I ran out of time, as 1
was due in court. I went back today to re-run inspections. 80-00788 and 80-00792 inspected fine and 80-00794 kept
running into ambient and purge fails, resulting in me having to fail the instrument. A cord came loose from 792 causing it
to lose power and NOT saving the inspection. I ran out of time to re-inspect it today. I don't know if I will get time again
to get another inspection in before the end of the month, as I am off until Tuesday {April 1st). 792 is a dormant
instrument and is never used. Deputy Gordineer {alternate AI) is on light duty, but I will need to see if he can inspect 792
on Monday. I will upload 788 and 794 on Tuesday.

Any thoughts on the failure in reference to 7947 I moved the instrument to try to re-test it, FYI, with same resuits.

I would like to try to two trim down to 2 instruments and was wondering how I could put 1 out of service, to be brought
back in service if necessary?

I also need more mouth alcohol and interferent solutions for testing.
If I didn't have short hair, I would be pulling it out right now.
Thanks for any help on this.

Dave.




